
1

Nimisha Jadhav

From: Amit Kharkar <amit@commercialkitchendesigners.net>
Sent: 25 April 2024 18:06
To: Shashank Mahadik
Subject: Fwd: Open Advance query - Commercial Kitchen Designers
Attachments: CKD Tax Invoice For Kolkata.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
 
 
Hi! Shashank 
 
For your reference. All the bills have been submitted to Nimisha. 
 
Attached are the Bill copies for your reference. 
 
 
 
 
 
Warm Regards 
Amit  Kharkar | Principal Consultant 
9920141007 
 
 
Commercial Kitchen Designers. 
 
 

 
 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
 
The information transmitted in this e-mail and any attachments is intended only for the addressee(s) and may contain confidential or proprietary 
material; interception, dissemination or use of this information by others is prohibited by law.  It is also the recipient’s responsibility to ensure that 
this e-mail and any attachments are free of any virus or other defect that might negatively affect a recipient’s computer system, and no 
responsibility is accepted by the sender for loss or damage in the event such a virus or defect exists. 
 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Date: Mon, Jan 22, 2024 at 1:54 PM 
Subject: RE: Open Advance query - Commercial Kitchen Designers 
To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>, Amit Kharkar 
<amit@commercialkitchendesigners.net>, Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>, Nimisha Jadhav 
<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
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Cc: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>, Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>, Jogeswar Sahu 
<jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>, Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in> 
 

Dear Nimisha 

  

Approved from my side. 

  

Thanks 

  

Best regards 

  

Amol Dandekar 

  

From: Shadab Sukri  
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 1:18 PM 
To: Amit Kharkar <amit@commercialkitchendesigners.net>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Amol Dandekar 
<amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu 
<jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Open Advance query - Commercial Kitchen Designers 

  

+++ Amol & Nimisha 

  

Dear Amol, 

Please approve  

  

  

Regards 

Shadab Sukri 

  

From: Amit Kharkar <amit@commercialkitchendesigners.net>  
Sent: 22 January 2024 07:53 AM 
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To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu 
<jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; Shadab Sukri 
<shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Open Advance query - Commercial Kitchen Designers 

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

  

 
 

Hi! Sarvesh 

  

Request to PI for Kolkata for confirmation. Once confirmed will submit the Tax 
Invoice , 

  

Also attached is my Travelling Bill for payment purposes. 

  

  

  

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

  

  

On Mon, Jan 15, 2024 at 10:23 AM Amit Kharkar <amit@commercialkitchendesigners.net> wrote: 

 
 

Hi! Sarvesh 

  

Have gone through the details and the same is Advance against Kolkata Project. Request to 
share payment advisory so that can understand What % payment has been released and 
whether GST is included in the payment. So that accordingly can prepare the Bill and Submit. 

  

  

  

  

Warm Regards 

Amit  Kharkar | Principal Consultant 

9920141007 

  

  

Commercial Kitchen Designers. 
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The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify  
that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

  

  

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

  

The information transmitted in this e-mail and any attachments is intended only for the addressee(s) and may contain confidential or proprietary 
material; interception, dissemination or use of this information by others is prohibited by law.  It is also the recipient’s responsibility to ensure 
that this e-mail and any attachments are free of any virus or other defect that might negatively affect a recipient’s computer system, and no 
responsibility is accepted by the sender for loss or damage in the event such a virus or defect exists. 

  

  

On Fri, Jan 12, 2024 at 4:57 PM Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Dear Mr. Amit, 

  

Please find below open advance query from Finance. 

  

Request you to kindly provide us the invoice for the same . 

  

Entity Vendor Code Vendor Name 

Posting  

Date 

Document 

Type 

Open  

Advance Document No. External Doc. No. 
TFSKPL V0000964 Commercial Kitchen Designers 14-02-23 Payment Yes ADV/22-23/000162 70%PO/22-23/002111 

  

  

Thanks & Regards, 

Sarvesh Patil 

  


